
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
August 21, 2023 | 6:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 

*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes 
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel  

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz | Doug Sires 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for June 19, 2023 
 

5. Lakeside Fellowship Church Site Plan Amendment 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 

 
6. Big Creek Ridge Preliminary Plat 

a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 

 
7. Reports & Particulars 

 Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and/or Commission 
 

8. Adjourn until September 18, 2023 

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, June 19, 2023 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on June 19, 2023, in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order | Chair Triplett called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call | Bowersox, Vogel, Triplett, Ohlfest, Pringnitz, Sires | In attendance  

Hankins | Absent 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Bowersox to approve P&Z Commission Meeting 
Minutes for May 15, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

5. Jester Park Business Group 
a) Elara Jondle, PE with Pelds Design Service provided a report of the project on behalf of the owner of the 

property and reviewed the proposed site plan and request of a waiver for the landscape buffer on the west 
side of the property.  

b) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer provided a report. He stated that prior to this item moving forward to 
City Council for approval, the developer should provide a Buffer Easement document, based on the City’s 
standard form, that requires the property owner to perpetually maintain the easement area including 
replacement of plant materials, as necessary. The property owner will need to sign this document prior to 
this Site Plan Amendment being placed on the Council agenda. The property owner will also be responsible 
for paying all recording fees associated with this easement. 

c) No one was present to make a public comment. 
The Commission discussed the request for a waiver of the 50-foot landscape buffer on the west side of the 
property and deliberated the desire for a setback for any future buildings or development on this property.  
MOTION: A motion was made by Sires and seconded by Pringnitz to recommend to the City Council to 
approve Site Plan for Jester Park Business Group and recommending Council not waive the landscape 
buffer but change it to a 25ft type B landscape buffer subject to Engineering and Staff comments dated 
June 15, 2023. 
YES: Pringnitz, Sires, Bowersox, Triplett 
NO: Ohlfest  
MOTION CARRIED  

 
6. Reports & Particulars  

• Council Member Sarchet reviewed some items and action taken at the last couple of Council meetings 
including the ACE Hardware Site Plan and he said the private street component of the development was a 
noteworthy part of the Council’s discussion.  He mentioned the planning for the Four Seasons Festival 
activities.  Sarchet discussed the Council Work Session regarding future Capital Improvement Planning and 
how productive it was.  He highlighted where the City Hall/Community Room project is at and that he feels 
that the next pressing issue for Council to figure out is the regional park.  Sarchet said it is exciting for the 
City to see the Mexican restaurant open and the amount of commercial development going on including 
Home State Bank, the Torres Building, and On with Life, City Hall, Ace Hardware and Maven Crux 
development of Leonard Senior Living. 



 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

• Commission Member Sires said he would not be at the July P&Z meeting.  
 
 

5. Adjournment   
MOTION: A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Sires to adjourn at 6:57 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Next Meeting Date – Monday July 17, 2023 



SITE PLAN REVIEW

Date: August 16, 2023 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.
Kathleen Connor

Project: Lakeside Fellowship Classroom  Project No.: 123.0945.01
Addition

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND:

The subject property was already zoned C-2 Commercial when it was platted as Lot 1 of Lakewoods 
Plat 1, which was recorded on January 21, 2013. The original site plan for the 12,864 square foot 
Lakeside Fellowship Church was subsequently approved by City Council on April 27, 2015. There 
was much discussion regarding the architecture of the building which was designed with a single-
pitch roof with the intent for the building addition to have a single-pitch roof in the opposite 
direction for increased architectural interest. 

On February 22, 2016, prior to construction, the developer obtained approval of a Revised Site Plan 
for modified building elevations to reduce cost. Among other changes, the building was revised to 
have cast-in place concrete walls, rather than originally proposed pre-cast panels, that were 
sandblasted to expose the aggregate and the insulated metal siding panels were revised to a gray 
color. In addition, paving of a portion of the 130 parking stalls was deferred by Agreement for a 
period of 3 years. 

Subsequent Site Plan Amendments were approved in 2016 for soccer fields on the east side of Lot 1, 
in 2018 for the parking lot paving in accordance with the agreement, in 2019 for prairie grass 
plantings along W. Bridge Road, and in 2020 for a 6’ tall fence in the front yard facing Edgewater 
Drive to screen the ground-mounted mechanical units.

Owner/ 
Applicant:

Lakeside Fellowship 
Church

Requested 
Action:

Approval of Site Plan 
Amendment

Location 1121 W. Bridge Road
North of Bridge Road

Size: 8.50 acres

Zoning: C-2 Commercial
Proposed 

Use: Religious Institution



Lakeside Fellowship Classroom Addition Site Plan Amendment
August 16, 2023
Page 2 of 3

SitePlan-03_2023-08-16_LakesideFellowshipClassroomAdd.docx

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Lakeside Fellowship Church has now submitted a site plan amendment that proposes construction of 
a multi-story, 8,991 square feet addition that will be used primarily for classrooms. 

The proposed addition will be constructed primarily using a mixture of cement board siding and 
concrete panels in colors that are aesthetically similar to the existing building. The applicant is 
proposing a flat roof, rather than the pitched roof originally contemplated for the building addition.  
Roof mounted mechanical units will be screened from the public right-of-way with the installation of 
a screening wall surrounding the units rather than ground-mounted units as on the original building.

The site plan amendment proposes the removal of the current gravel parking lot located on the site 
and replacement of this gravel with 6” PCC pavement. The expanded parking lot results in the 
paving of 45 additional parking stalls, bringing the total parking stalls available on the site to 184 
paved parking stalls, including 7 accessible parking stalls. Based on the proposed use, the site is 
required to provide no less than 76 parking stalls, including 6 accessible parking stalls.

The existing detention basin was appropriately sized during the first phase of site plan construction 
and will remain as constructed as part of this site plan amendment. Services to the existing building 
will remain in place, while on-site storm sewer facilities will be extended as needed to accommodate 
the additional building and pavement areas.

Plant materials will be installed as part of the site plan amendment to meet Polk City’s open space, 
buffer, and headlight screening requirements. The applicant is required to construct a Type ‘B’ 
buffer along all property lines that abut residential zoning. Generally, this Type ‘B’ buffer is 
required along the north property line and the NE corner of the property.

The developer proposes protection of the existing sidewalk along Edgewater Drive and the existing 
trail along W. Bridge Road and will replace any damaged sidewalk following construction 
operations.

ISSUES:

City Staff has reviewed the proposed classroom addition to the Lakeside Fellowship Church, and 
would like the Planning & Zoning Commission to review and provide a recommendation regarding 
the following items:

1. Per 157.09-2C, pitched roofs with gables, hips, dormers and similar offsetting and 
intersecting roof lines are desirable for increased architectural character. As presented when 
the Original Site Plan was approved, the building was designed with a single pitch slope, 
however the future building addition was to have a single-pitch roof in the opposite direction 
for increased architectural interest. The current building addition is proposed to have a flat 
roof however, the applicant has included an architectural elevation showing their intent for 
the Phase 3 worship center addition to include an opposite pitched roof as future 
construction. 

2. Per 157.09-5E, screening shall be provided for roof-mounted HVAC units to conceal such 
units from public view and adjacent residential areas. This project abuts Edgewater Drive 
which, near Roosevelt Street, sits approximately 10 feet higher than the finished floor of both 



Lakeside Fellowship Classroom Addition Site Plan Amendment
August 16, 2023
Page 3 of 3

SitePlan-03_2023-08-16_LakesideFellowshipClassroomAdd.docx

the existing building and addition which may increase the prominence of these rooftop units. 
The property owner is currently proposing a flat, acrylic screening product that wraps around 
the rooftop HVAC units in a color that matches the architectural intent of the rest of the 
existing and proposed building structure. Typically, buildings of this nature include a parapet 
wall across the entire width of the structure to provide screening and avoid drawing attention 
to the roof mounted HVAC systems they are screening. Staff requests the applicant consider 
extending the acrylic screen farther west so that it ties into the existing structure.  When the 
Phase 3 addition is constructed, the acrylic screen could be extended to the east to tie into 
that future structure.

3. As discussed as part of the original site plan, the exterior, east stairway, which will be 
relocated as part of this project, was to be constructed in such a manner that is better 
concealed from the public view.

REVIEW COMMENTS:   Pursuant to discussion at the P&Z meeting and staff’s review, the 
following comments will need to be addressed prior to this item begin placed on the agenda for 
Council approval:
1. Provide Stormwater Management Facility Easement Agreement and Convent for both detention 

basins. This agreement shall be prepared on the City’s standard form. 
2. Designate that wall packs shall be the 25-Watt version of the provided D-Series Size 2 wall 

luminaire, as LED wall packs may not exceed 28 watts.
3. Provide a photometric plan that includes the proposed PCC pavement.
RECOMMENDATION:  
Based on the satisfactory resolution of each the foregoing review comments, we recommend 
approval of the Site Plan Amendment for the Lakeside Fellowship Classroom Addition, subject to 
the following:

1. P&Z’s recommendation(s), if any, being addressed prior to this item moving forward to City 
Council for approval.

2. Provision of a signed Stormwater Management Facility Easement Agreement and Convent 
for both of the existing detention basins on the subject parcel prior to this Site Plan 
Amendment being presented to City Council.

3. Payment in full of all fees and professional billings.



LAKESIDE FELLOWSHIP CLASSROOM ADDITION

4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IA 50322
PH: (515) 369-4400

CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE

UTILITY WARNING

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SUBMITTAL DATES

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS

ARCHITECT

ZONING

OWNER / APPLICANT

INDEX   OF   SHEETSVICINITY   MAP GENERAL   LEGENDLEGAL DESCRIPTION

DATE OF SURVEY

BENCHMARKS

LAKESIDE FELLOWSHIP CLASSROOM ADDITION

SITE PLAN FOR:

POLK CITY, IOWA

www.iowaonecall.com
1-800-292-8989

ONE CALL
IOWA
ONE CALL

Know what's
before you dig.

below.
Call

POLK CITY, IOWA

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ENGINEER

SURVEYOR

SITE DATA

PROJECT

W. BRIDGE ROAD

S 
3R

D
 S

TR
EE

T

l l l l l l



D=14°28'08"(M&P)
L=93.44'(M&P)
R=370.00'(M&P)
CH=93.19'(M&P)
S81°54'20"E(M)
S82°20'52"E(P)

S74°40'16"E 187.71'(M)
S75°06'48"E 187.71'(P)

D=14°21'12"(M&P)
L=195.40'(M&P)
R=780.00'(M&P)
CH=194.89'(M&P)
S81°50'52"E(M)
S82°17'24"E(P)

S89°01'28"E 105.08'(M)
S89°28'24"E 105.12'(P)

S0
°2

1'
51

"E
 5

25
.9

0'
(M

)
S0

0°
46

'3
9"

E 
52

5.
90

'(P
)

N88°59'32"W 658.46'(M)
N89°25'01"W 658.46'(P)

N
0°

13
'3

2"
W

 6
07

.5
7'

(M
)

N
00

°4
0'

31
"W

 6
07

.5
7'

(P
)

S89°16'36"E 86.13'(M)
S89°34'55"E 86.44'(P)

EDGEWATER DRIVE

2

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

DEMOLITION NOTES



D=14°28'08"(M&P)
L=93.44'(M&P)
R=370.00'(M&P)
CH=93.19'(M&P)
S81°54'20"E(M)
S82°20'52"E(P)

S74°40'16"E 187.71'(M)
S75°06'48"E 187.71'(P)

D=14°21'12"(M&P)
L=195.40'(M&P)
R=780.00'(M&P)
CH=194.89'(M&P)
S81°50'52"E(M)
S82°17'24"E(P)

S89°01'28"E 105.08'(M)
S89°28'24"E 105.12'(P)

S0
°2

1'
51

"E
 5

25
.9

0'
(M

)
S0

0°
46

'3
9"

E 
52

5.
90

'(P
)

N88°59'32"W 658.46'(M)
N89°25'01"W 658.46'(P)

N
0°

13
'3

2"
W

 6
07

.5
7'

(M
)

N
00

°4
0'

31
"W

 6
07

.5
7'

(P
)

S89°16'36"E 86.13'(M)
S89°34'55"E 86.44'(P)

EDGEWATER DRIVE

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

GENERAL NOTES

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES

PAVEMENT THICKNESS

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N

3

PCC PAVEMENT

CLASS "A" INTEGRAL CURB
AND SIDEWALK DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP DETAIL

6" PCC INTEGRAL CURB

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg


EDGEWATER DRIVE

EDGEWATER DRIVE

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

4

GRADING NOTES

DETAIL 'A'

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg


W. BRIDGE ROAD / IOWA 415 5

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N



6

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

UTILITY NOTES

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg


DA #1
2.38 AC

l l

l

l

l

lll

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

lll
l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l

l
l l

l

l

l

ll
llllllllllllllllllll

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l l

l

l

R

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

R

l l l l

SWPPP LEGEND

LAKESIDE FELLOWSHIP CLASSROOM ADDITION

VICINITY   MAP

LAKESIDE FELLOWSHIP CLASSROOM ADDITION

DISCHARGE POINT SUMMARY

STABILIZATION QUANTITIES

7

NOTES:

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

POLK CITY, IOWA

W. BRIDGE ROAD

S 
3R

D
 S

TR
EE

T

PROJECT

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg


EDGEWATER DRIVE

PLANT SCHEDULE

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2306.391

LA
K

ES
ID

E 
FE

LL
O

W
SH

IP

EN
G

IN
EE

R
: E

KO
TE

C
H

: M
AE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

8

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
6/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
SE

C
O

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

1/
20

23
TH

IR
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/1

7/
20

23

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

8

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

LANDSCAPE NOTES

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_36_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/GRAB_BAR_42_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/TANK_TOILET_3_PV.dwg








DSXW2-LED
Rev. 02/08/17

Page 1 of 3

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

D-Series Size 2
LED Wall Luminaire

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSXW2 LED 30C 700 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Luminaire
Specifications

H

D

W

5-1/2

4H

W 1-1/2DFor 3/4” NPT 
side-entry 
conduit

Back Box (BBW)

Width: 5-1/2”
(14.0 cm)

Depth: 1-1/2”
(3.8 cm)

Height: 4”
(10.2 cm)

BBW 
Weight:

1 lbs
(0.5 kg)

Width: 18-1/2”
(47.0 cm)

Depth: 10”
(25.4 cm)

Height: 7-5/8”
(19.4 cm)

Weight: 21 lbs
(9.5 kg)

DSXW2 LED

Series LEDs Drive Current Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting Control Options

DSXW2 LED 20C 20 LEDs 
(two 
engines)

30C 30 LEDs 
(three 
engines)

350 350 mA

530 530 mA

700 700 mA

1000 1000 mA 
(1 A)

30K 3000 K

40K 4000 K 

50K 5000 K

AMBPC Amber 
phosphor 
converted

T2S Type II Short

T2M Type II Medium

T3S Type III Short

T3M Type III Medium

T4M Type IV Medium

TFTM Forward Throw 

Medium

ASYDF Asymmetric 

diffuse

MVOLT 1

120 1

208 1

240 1

277 1

347 2

480 2

Shipped included

(blank) Surface 
mounting 
bracket

Shipped separately3

BBW Surface-
mounted 
back box (for 
conduit entry) 

Shipped installed
PE Photoelectric cell, button type 4

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (no controls)

DMG 0-10V dimming driver (no controls) 

DCR Dimmable and controllable via ROAM® (no controls)5

PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30' mtg ht 6

PIR1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc7

PIRH1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc7

Other Options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed Shipped separately 9

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 8 BSW Bird-deterrent spikes

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 8 WG Wire guard

HS House-side shield 3 VG Vandal guard

SPD Separate surge protection 9

DDBXD Dark bronze DSSXD Sandstone DWHGXD Textured white

DBLXD Black DDBTXD Textured dark bronze DSSTXD Textured sandstone

DNAXD Natural aluminum DBLBXD Textured black

DWHXD White DNATXD Textured natural aluminum

A+ Capable options indicated  

by this color background.

Capable Luminaire
This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been 
designed and tested to provide consistent color 
appearance and system-level interoperability.

• All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity 
Brands’ specification for chromatic consistency

• This luminaire is A+ Certified when ordered with DTL® 
controls marked by a shaded background. DTL DLL 
equipped luminaires meet the A+ specification for 
luminaire to photocontrol interoperability1

• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution for 
ROAM®2 or XPoint™ Wireless control networks, 
providing out-of-the-box control compatibility with 
simple commissioning, when ordered with drivers and 
control options marked by a shaded background1

To learn more about A+,  
visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.

1. See ordering tree for details.

2. A+ Certified Solutions for ROAM require the order  
 of one ROAM node per luminaire. Sold Separately: 
Link to Roam; Link to DTL DLL

20C 700 40K T4M MVOLT

DDBXD

Catalog Number
DSXW2 LED 20C 700 40K T4M MVOLT DDBXD

Notes

Type

W1
Project 15-19095-9  Date 4/12/2017
Lakeside Fellowship Church

Submitted By
M & M LIGHTING SALES



Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, 
within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Note:  
Available with phosphor-converted amber LED’s (nomenclature AMBPC). These LED’s produce light with 97+% >530 nm. 
Output can be calculated by applying a 0.7 factor to 4000 K lumen values and photometric files.

LEDs

Drive 

Current 

(mA)

System 

Watts

Dist.

Type

30K 40K 50K AMBER

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

20C

(20 LEDs)

350 mA 25W

T2S  2,783 1 0 1 111  2,989 1 0 1 120  3,007 1 0 1 120 1,720 1 0 1 69
T2M  2,708 1 0 1 108  2,908 1 0 1 116  2,926 1 0 1 117 1,673 1 0 1 67
T3S  2,748 1 0 1 110  2,951 1 0 1 118  2,970 1 0 1 119 1,698 0 0 1 68
T3M  2,793 1 0 1 112  2,999 1 0 1 120  3,018 1 0 1 121 1,726 1 0 1 69
T4M  2,756 1 0 1 110  2,959 1 0 1 118  2,978 1 0 1 119 1,703 0 0 1 68
TFTM  2,754 1 0 1 110  2,957 1 0 1 118  2,975 1 0 1 119 1,701 0 0 1 68

530 mA 36W

T2S  4,029 1 0 1 112  4,327 1 0 1 120  4,354 1 0 1 121 1,698 0 0 1 68
T2M  3,920 1 0 1 109  4,210 1 0 1 117  4,236 1 0 1 118 1,726 1 0 1 69
T3S  3,979 1 0 1 111  4,272 1 0 1 119  4,299 1 0 1 119 1,720 1 0 1 69
T3M  4,044 1 0 1 112  4,342 1 0 2 121  4,369 1 0 2 121 1,701 0 0 1 68
T4M  3,990 1 0 1 111  4,284 1 0 1 119  4,311 1 0 1 120 1,703 0 0 1 68
TFTM  3,986 1 0 1 111  4,281 1 0 1 119  4,307 1 0 1 120 1,673 1 0 1 67

700 mA 47W

T2S  5,130 1 0 1 109  5,509 1 0 1 117  5,544 1 0 1 118 2,473 1 0 1 69
T2M  4,991 1 0 1 106  5,360 1 0 1 114  5,393 1 0 2 115 2,406 1 0 1 67
T3S  5,066 1 0 1 108  5,440 1 0 1 116  5,474 1 0 1 116 2,442 1 0 1 68
T3M  5,148 1 0 2 110  5,528 1 0 2 118  5,563 1 0 2 118 2,482 1 0 1 69
T4M  5,080 1 0 1 108  5,455 1 0 1 116  5,489 1 0 2 117 2,449 1 0 1 68
TFTM  5,076 1 0 1 108  5,450 1 0 1 116  5,484 1 0 2 117 2,447 1 0 1 68

1000 mA 74W

T2S  7,148 1 0 1 97  7,675 1 0 1 104  7,723 1 0 1 104 3,060 1 0 1 65
T2M  6,954 1 0 2 94  7,467 1 0 2 101  7,514 2 0 2 102 2,977 1 0 1 63
T3S  7,058 1 0 1 95  7,579 1 0 1 102  7,626 1 0 2 103 3,021 1 0 1 64
T3M  7,173 1 0 2 97  7,702 1 0 2 104  7,750 1 0 2 105 3,070 1 0 1 65
T4M  7,077 1 0 2 96  7,599 1 0 2 103  7,647 1 0 2 103 3,029 1 0 1 64
TFTM  7,071 1 0 2 96  7,593 1 0 2 103  7,641 1 0 2 103 3,027 1 0 1 64

30C

(30 LEDs)

350 mA 36W

T2S  4,160 1 0 1 116  4,467 1 0 1 124  4,495 1 0 1 125 2,573 1 0 1 103
T2M  4,047 1 0 1 112  4,346 1 0 1 121  4,373 1 0 1 121 2,503 1 0 1 100
T3S  4,107 1 0 1 114  4,411 1 0 1 123  4,438 1 0 1 123 2,541 1 0 1 102
T3M  4,174 1 0 1 116  4,482 1 0 2 125  4,511 1 0 2 125 2,582 1 0 1 103
T4M  4,119 1 0 1 114  4,423 1 0 1 123  4,450 1 0 1 124 2,547 1 0 1 102
TFTM  4,115 1 0 1 114  4,419 1 0 1 123  4,447 1 0 1 124 2,545 1 0 1 102

530 mA 54W

T2S  6,001 1 0 1 111  6,444 1 0 1 119  6,485 1 0 1 120 2,573 1 0 1 71
T2M  5,839 1 0 1 108  6,270 1 0 2 116  6,309 1 0 2 117 2,503 1 0 1 70
T3S  5,926 1 0 1 110  6,363 1 0 1 118  6,403 1 0 1 119 2,541 1 0 1 71
T3M  6,022 1 0 2 112  6,467 1 0 2 120  6,507 1 0 2 121 2,582 1 0 1 72
T4M  5,942 1 0 1 110  6,381 1 0 2 118  6,420 1 0 2 119 2,547 1 0 1 71
TFTM  5,937 1 0 1 110  6,375 1 0 2 118  6,415 1 0 2 119 2,545 1 0 1 71

700 mA 71W

T2S  7,609 1 0 1 107  8,170 1 0 1 115  8,221 2 0 2 116 3,696 1 0 1 68
T2M  7,402 1 0 2 104  7,949 2 0 2 112  7,999 2 0 2 113 3,596 1 0 1 67
T3S  7,513 1 0 1 106  8,068 1 0 2 114  8,118 1 0 2 114 3,649 1 0 1 68
T3M  7,635 1 0 2 108  8,199 1 0 2 115  8,250 2 0 3 116 3,709 1 0 2 69
T4M  7,533 1 0 2 106  8,089 1 0 2 114  8,140 1 0 2 115 3,659 1 0 1 68
TFTM  7,527 1 0 2 106  8,083 1 0 2 114  8,133 1 0 2 115 3,656 1 0 1 68

1000 mA 109W

T2S  10,468 2 0 2 96  11,241 2 0 2 103  11,311 2 0 2 104 4,559 1 0 1 64
T2M  10,184 2 0 2 93  10,936 2 0 2 100  11,004 2 0 2 101 4,436 1 0 2 62
T3S  10,336 1 0 2 95  11,099 1 0 2 102  11,169 2 0 2 102 4,502 1 0 1 63
T3M  10,505 2 0 3 96  11,280 2 0 3 103  11,351 2 0 3 104 4,575 1 0 2 64
T4M  10,364 1 0 2 95  11,129 1 0 2 102  11,199 2 0 2 103 4,514 1 0 2 64

TFTM  10,356 1 0 2 95  11,120 2 0 2 102  11,190 2 0 2 103 4,510 1 0 1 64

DSXW2-LED
Rev. 02/08/17

Page 2 of 3

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Ordering Information

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 10

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 10

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 10

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap 10

DSXWHS U House-side shield (one per light engine)

DSXWBSW U Bird-deterrent spikes

DSXW2WG U Wire guard accessory

DSXW2VG U

DSXW2BBW
DDBXD U

Vandal guard accessory

Back box accessory
(specify finish)

NOTES

1 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz). Specify 120, 208, 240 or 277 options only when ordering with fusing (SF, 
DF options), or photocontrol (PE option). 

2 Available with 30 LED/700mA options only (DSXW2 LED 30C 700). DMG option not available.
3 Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. 
4 Photocontrol (PE) requires 120, 208, 240 or 347 voltage option. Not available with motion/ambient light sensors (PIR or PIRH).
5 Specifies a ROAM® enabled luminaire with 0-10V dimming capability; PER option required. Not available with 347V, 480V or PIRH. Additional 

hardware and services required for ROAM® deployment; must be purchased separately. Call 1-800-442-6745 or email: sales@roamservices.net.
6 Specifies the Sensor Switch SBGR-6-ODP control; see Outdoor Control Technical Guide for details. Includes ambient light sensor. Not available 

with “PE” option (button type photocell) or DCR. Dimming driver standard.
7 PIR and PIR1FC3V specify the SensorSwitch SBGR-10-ODP control; PIRH and PIRH1FC3V specify the SensorSwitch SBGR-6-ODP control; see 

Motion Sensor Guide for details. Dimming driver standard. Not available with PER5 or PER7. Ambient sensor disabled when ordered with DCR. 
Separate on/off required.

8 Single fuse (SF) requires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Double fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option.
9 See the electrical section on page 2 for more details. 
10 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER option. Ordered and shipped as a separate line item.

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.

Catalog Number
DSXW2 LED 20C 700 40K T4M MVOLT DDBXD

Notes

Type

W1
Project 15-19095-9  Date 4/12/2017
Lakeside Fellowship Church

Submitted By
M & M LIGHTING SALES



DSXW2-LED
Rev. 02/08/17

Page 3 of 3

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2012-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Performance Data

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C  32°F 1.02

10°C  50°F 1.01

20°C 68°F 1.00

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 1.00

40°C  104°F 0.98

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the DSXW2 LED 30C 1000 
platform in a 25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-
80-08 and projected per IESNA TM-21-11).

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance 
Factor

1.0 0.95 0.92 0.87

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
 INTENDED USE 

The energy savings, long life and easy-to-install design of the D-Series Wall Size 2 make it the smart 
choice for building-mounted doorway and pathway illumination for nearly any facility. 

 CONSTRUCTION 
Two-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management 
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance. The 
LED driver is mounted to the door to thermally isolate it from the light engines for low operating 
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental 
contaminants (IP65). 

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling. Available in textured and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses provide multiple photometric distributions tailored 
specifically to building mounted applications. Light engines are available in 3000 K (70 min. CRI), 
4000 K (70 min. CRI) or 5000 K (70 min. CRI) configurations. 

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine(s) consist of 10 high-efficacy LEDs mounted to a metal-core circuit board to maximize 
heat dissipation and promote long life (L87/100,000 hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers 
have a power factor >90%, THD <20%, and a minimum 2.5KV surge rating. When ordering the 
SPD option, a separate surge protection device is installed within the luminaire which meets a 
minimum Category C Low (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 INSTALLATION 
Included universal mounting bracket attaches securely to any 4” round or square outlet box 
for quick and easy installation. Luminaire has a slotted gasket wireway and attaches to the 
mounting bracket via corrosion-resistant screws. 

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient.

 DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may be 
DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org to 
confirm which versions are qualified.

 WARRANTY 
Five-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at  
www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx.

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Electrical Load
Current (A)

LEDs
Drive Current 

(mA)
System 
Watts

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

20C

350 25 W 0.23 0.13 0.12 0.10 - -

530 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 - -

700 47 W 0.44 0.25 0.22 0.19 - -

1000 74 W 0.68 0.39 0.34 0.29 - -

30C

350 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 - -

530 54 W 0.50 0.29 0.25 0.22 - -

700 71 W 0.66 0.38 0.33 0.28 0.23 0.16

1000 109 W 1.01 0.58 0.50 0.44 - -

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Wall Size 2 homepage. Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSXW2 LED 30C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25’). Distribution overlay comparison to 400W metal halide.

LEGEND

DSXW2,
0.5 fc

TWF2,
0.5 fc

10’ W Sidewalk

LLDs:

TWF2 = 0.72

DSXW2 = 0.95

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
27

00
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

02
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3M

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

DSXW2 LED 30C 40K 1000 T2M,
TWF2 400M Pulse, 25’ Mounting HtTe

st
 N

o
. 2

25
97

P2
2 

te
st

ed
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
IE

SN
A

 L
M

-7
9-

08
.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3ST2M

TWF2:
458W
 

DSXW2:
109W

 

Catalog Number
DSXW2 LED 20C 700 40K T4M MVOLT DDBXD

Notes

Type

W1
Project 15-19095-9  Date 4/12/2017
Lakeside Fellowship Church

Submitted By
M & M LIGHTING SALES



OLWX1 LED

Series Performance Package Color Temperature Voltage Controls Finish

OLWX1 LED 13W 13 watts

20W 20 watts

40W 40 watts

40K 4000 K 1

50K 5000 K

(blank) MVOLT 2

120 120V 3

347 347V

(blank) None

PE 120V button photocell 1,3

(blank) Dark bronze

OLWX1 LED 
LED Wall Luminaire

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: OLWX1 LED 20W 50K

NOTES

1 Not available with 347V option.
2 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60Hz).
3 Specify 120V when ordering with photocell (PE option).

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Introduction

As versatile as it is efficient, the OLWX1 is designed 
to replace up to 250W metal halide while saving 
over 87% in energy costs. It combines multiple 
mounting options with the latest generation of 
LEDs for a wall pack luminaire that converts to a 
whole lot more. Whether you are mounting it to a 
recessed junction box, conduit/through wiring, as 
an up light, as a down light, or as a flood light – the 
OLWX1 has you covered. 

Width: 7-1/2”
(19 cm)

Height: 8”
(20.3 cm)

Depth: 3”
(7.62 cm)

Weight: 5 lbs
(2.27kg)

Specifications

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
 INTENDED USE 

The versatility of the OLWX1 LED combines a sleek, low-profile wall pack design and high-output 
LEDs to provide an energy efficient, low maintenance LED wall pack suitable for replacing up to 250W 
metal halide fixtures. Available flood light mounting accessories convert the OLWX1 LED into a highly 
efficient flood light.

 OLWX1 LED is ideal for outdoor applications such as building perimeters, loading areas, driveways 
and sign and building flood lighting.

 CONSTRUCTION 
Rugged cast-aluminum housing with textured dark bronze polyester powder paint for lasting 
durability. Integral heat sinks optimize thermal management through conductive and convective 
cooling. LEDs are protected behind a glass lens. Housing is sealed against moisture and 
environmental contaminants (IP65).

 OPTICS 
High-performance LEDs behind clear glass for maximum light output. Light engines are available 
in 4000K and 5000K CCTs. See Lighting Facts label and photometry reports for specific fixture 
performance.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine consists of 1 high-efficiency Chip On Board (COB) LED with integrated circuit board 
mounted directly to the housing to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (L73/100,000 
hours at 25°C). Electronic drivers have a power factor >90% and THD <20% and a minimum 2.5kV 
surge rating. Flood light mounting accessories include an additional 6kV surge protection device.

 INSTALLATION 
Easily mounts to recessed junction boxes with the included wall mount bracket, or for surface 
mounting and conduit entry - with the included junction box with five 1/2” threaded conduit 
entry hubs. Flood light mounting accessories (sold separately) include knuckle, integral 
slipfitter and yoke mounting options. Each flood mount accessory comes with a top visor and 
vandal guard. Luminaire may be wall or ground mounted in downward or upward orientation. 

 LISTINGS 
UL Listed to U.S. and Canadian safety standards for wet locations. Rated for -40° C minimum 
ambient. Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards. DesignLights 
Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC qualified. 
Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org to confirm which 
versions are qualified.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx.

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25°C.  
Specifications subject to change without notice.

8

7-1/2

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

OLWX1TS Slipfitter – size 1

OLWX1YK Yoke – size 1

OLWX1THK Knuckle – size 1

3 2.97
4.41

4.63

Flush or backbox mount

13W 40K

Catalog Number
OLWX1 LED 13W 40K

Notes

Type

W1
Project 15-19095-9  Date 4/12/2017
Lakeside Fellowship Church

Submitted By
M & M LIGHTING SALES



Accessories

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative 
of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. 

Fixture Model Number CCT System Watts Lumens LPW B U G CRI

OLWX1 LED 13W 40K 4000 K 14 W 1,271 91 1 0 0 >70

OLWX1 LED 13W 50K 5000 K 14 W 1,289 92 1 0 0 >80

OLWX1 LED 20W 40K 4000 K 20 W 2,697 135 1 0 0 >70

OLWX1 LED 20W 50K 5000 K 19 W 2,663 140 1 0 0 >70

OLWX1 LED 40W 40K 4000 K 39 W 4,027 101 2 0 0 >70

OLWX1 LED 40W 50K 5000 K 37 W 4,079 110 2 0 0 >70

Performance Data

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2014 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

Lumen Output
Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

0°C 10°C 20°C 25°C 30°C 40°C

13W 1.06 1.03 1.01 1.00 0.99 0.96

20W 1.06 1.04 1.01 1.00 0.99 0.96

40W 1.07 1.04 1.01 1.00 0.99 0.96

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections in a 25°C ambient, based 
on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per IESNA 
TM-21-11). 

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

OLWX1 LED 13W 1.00 0.92 0.85 0.73

OLWX1 LED 20W 1.00 0.92 0.85 0.73

OLWX1 LED 40W 1.00 0.94 0.88 0.79

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting OLWX1 LED homepage. Tested in 
accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards 

Photometric Diagrams

Test No. LTL22697 tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.

LEGEND

0.2 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

2.0 fc

OLWX1 LED 13W 40K, Mounting height = 10’ OLWX1 LED 20W 40K, Mounting height = 12’ OLWX1 LED 40W 40K, Mounting height = 15’

Test No. LTL22696 tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Test No. LTL22695 tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.

Input current at given input voltage (amps)

Fixture Model Number
Rated Power 

(watts)
120V 208V 240V 277V 347V

OLWX1 LED 13W 40K 14 W 0.12 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.04

OLWX1 LED 13W 50K 14 W 0.12 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.04

OLWX1 LED 20W 40K 20 W 0.20 0.12 0.10 0.09 0.06

OLWX1 LED 20W 50K 19 W 0.20 0.12 0.10 0.09 0.06

OLWX1 LED 40W 40K 39 W 0.37 0.21 0.19 0.16 0.11

OLWX1 LED 40W 50K 37 W 0.37 0.21 0.19 0.16 0.11

Electrical Load

OLWX1 LED

Rev. 02/16/17

OLWX1TS 
Slipfitter – size 1

OLWX1YK  
Yoke – size 1

OLWX1THK  
Knuckle – size 1

OLWX1THK  
Knuckle – size 1

Top Visor and Vandal Guard 
included with accessories 

Catalog Number
OLWX1 LED 13W 40K

Notes

Type

W1
Project 15-19095-9  Date 4/12/2017
Lakeside Fellowship Church

Submitted By
M & M LIGHTING SALES



Web: www.compasslightingproducts.com • Tech Support: (866)-313-3909
701 Millennium Blvd. • Greenville, SC 29607 U.S.A.
© 2016 Hubbell Lighting, Inc., All Rights Reserved
Specifications subject to change without notice. • Printed in U.S.A.

COR Series
LED Outdoor Remote

DESCRIPTION
The COR Series offers quality and value with a compact 
and attractive  LED based remote emergency light. The 
white base-plate and lamp-heads are made of high impact 
UL flame rated  thermoplastic.  Lamp-heads are fully 
gasketed and weatherproof to ensure operation in wet 
environments. The lamp heads are fully adjustable and 
glare-free. The remote lamps are driven by the Compass 
remote capacity Exit, Combo or Emergency Light.

APPLICATION
The COR Series can be applied over path of egress doors 
and in areas affected by rain, moisture and condensation. 

COMPLIANCES
NFPA 101 and NFPA 70
OSHA

WARRANTY
2 year full unit warranty

0603536 B  4/16

DIMENSIONS

FEATURES
Single or Double lamp-head outdoor remote with base
LED life-cycle of more than 10 years
Quick installation
Fully adjustable lamp-heads
Fully gasketed for application in wet environment         

Catalog Number Description Voltage Lamp Watts (Each)

CORS Single LED outdoor remote lamp-head with mounting base 3 VDC 1 Watt
CORD Double LED outdoor remote lamp-head with mounting base 3 VDC 1 Watt
Powered by Compass Exit ,  Combo or Emergency Light with Remote Capacity

ORDERING GUIDE

Double Remote Carton Weight: 1.2 lbs.
Master Carton Quantity: 20 each

Single Remote Carton Weight: 1 lbs.
Master Carton Quantity: 20 each

CORS

CORD

CORDCORS

JOB:  LAKESIDE FELLOWSHIP CHURCH 
TYPE: EXR 
PART: CORD

CORD



3

CUSTOMIZABLE 
DESIGN
Countless color and 
size configurations.

MADE IN
USA
From design to 
manufacturing.

ZERO ROOFTOP 
PENETRATION
Screens secure directly 
to the equipment.

Practical solution for municipal screening requirements of HVAC units, 
chillers, air handlers, and more.

Create your own custom design for your specific application.

Nationwide project management and installation available.

Designed in-house and manufactured in a state-of-the-art facility.

Set the bar high with durable and attractive Envisor® roof screens. Affordable and elegant, 

Envisor makes meeting code simple and blends into any design. Better yet, no rooftop 

penetration is required for installation, which gives you a clean, modern look. 

ROOF SCREENS WITH SOARING GOOD LOOKS

ENVISOR®

CITYSCAPESINC.COM



ACRYLICAP ABS INFILL OPTIONS

Louver Rib Horizontal 7.2 Rib Rib Vertical

Batten Flat Pan Brick Custom

8

2 Step 3 StepLineal Band

TOP TRIM OPTIONS

Alamo Cove

Jordan Collins
Rectangle



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW

Date: August 16, 2023 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor 
Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Big Creek Ridge  Project No.: 123.0787.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicant BCR, LLC.

Owner Solid Ground, LLC.

Requested 
Action:

Approval of 
Preliminary Plat

Location
South side of E. Northside Drive, 

approximately 2,500 feet east of N. 
3rd Street

Size: 49.17 acres 

Zoning: R-1

Proposed 
Use:

  23 single family lots, 4 detention 
basin outlots, 1 non-buildable outlot

PROJECT BACKGROUND & DESCRIPTION:

On July 12, 2022, the City Council approved a rezoning request for this property, changing the 
subject property’s zoning to R-1. This Preliminary Plat is in general conformance with the 
requirements of the R-1 zoning district. Big Creek Ridge will include 23 single family lots ranging in 
size from 0.91 acres to 3.04 acres. The plat will include 5 outlots, four that will be developed with 
detention basins, and one additional outlot for future development. The proposed basins will be 
maintained by a Homeowners’ Association with the Stormwater Management Facility Easement and 
Maintenance Covenant addressing maintenance responsibilities for the ponds and outlet structures.

The public improvements associated with this plat include “Lot A” Street and an E-W stub street (Lot 
“B”) that will be extended as the properties to the east are developed and associated public utility 
construction. The developer has presented a neighborhood sketch plan to City Staff that coordinates 
the development of this property with the property located directly to the east.

The developer has proposed payment of a fee, which shall be determined at the time of final platting, 
to satisfy the required parkland dedication for this development. This fee will be based on the fair 
market value of 0.53 acres and other considerations in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance. 
This request is deemed acceptable by staff due to this property’s proximity to the City’s regional park 
located in Big Creek Commons to the north.



Big Creek Ridge
August 16, 2023
Page 2 of 2

PrelimPlatReview-03A_2023-08-16_BigCreekRidge.docx

A future 10’ wide recreational trail is planned to run from the regional park south to Antler Ridge.  
This trail will cross E. Northside Drive at the southeast corner of Big Creek Commons, therefore 
running across the 53-acre Mack property located east of this plat, near the Mack/Schlife property 
line. As a result, no recreational trail easements are needed within this subdivision. 

REVIEW COMMENTS:

All staff review comments were addressed on Submittal #3.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends P&Z approval of the Preliminary Plat for Big Creek Ridge Plat 1, subject to the 
following:

1. All P&Z recommendations, if any, being addressed, in full, prior to this item being placed on 
the City Council agenda.

2. The developer shall sign a Development Agreement defining their responsibility for future 
improvement of E. Northside Drive prior to approval of the construction drawings for the first 
phase of development. The developer’s responsibility shall be equal to the estimated cost of 
3.5’ of 9” HMA widening, with associated curb, along the entire frontage of this development, 
paid in full at the time of final platting.

3. The developer shall be responsible for acquiring all off-site easements from the abutting 
property owners prior to approval of the applicable construction drawings. Permanent 
easements shall be on Polk City’s standard form of document and shall be recorded prior to 
the start of construction.

4. All professional billings being paid in full to the City of Polk City prior to City Council 
action.



C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2211.760

B
IG

 C
R

EE
K

 R
ID

G
E 

PL
A

T 
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

TE
C

H
: 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

3

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
06

/1
2/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

SE
C

O
N

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
1/

20
23

TH
IR

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
08

/1
1/

20
23

PRELIMINARY PLAT DESCRIPTION

“ ”  

LEGEND

ZONING & BULK REGULATIONS

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR

BENCHMARKS

POLK CITY, IOWA

BIG CREEK RIDGE PLAT 1BIG CREEK RIDGE PLAT 1

PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR:

OWNER / DEVELOPER

VICINITY   MAP (1" = 2000')

SHEET INDEX

NOTES

POLK CITY, IOWA

1

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T 

(C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T)PARKLAND DEDICATION

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SITE

E NORTHSIDE DRIVE

N 3RD
STREET

S 
3R

D
 S

TR
EE

T

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

R-1 A-1

R-1A-1

U-1



M M

7

4 5

6
3

2

1

1211

15 14 13
16

22

21

20 19

23

8
9

10

18

17

OUTLOT 'W'

OUTLOT 'X'

OUTLOT 'Y'

OUTLOT 'T'

OUTLOT 'U'

OUTLOT 'V'

OUTLOT 'Z'

OUTLOT 'S'

STREET
LOT 'A'

STREET
LOT 'B'

N00°12'36"E 59.97'(M&R)

S00°12'36"W 59.96'(M&R)

N00°38'14"W
54.63'(M&R)

S88°37'13"E
226.56'(M&R)

S89°32'16"E
185.03'(M&R)

S8
9°

57
'3

2"
W

 4
82

.2
2'

(M
&R

)

N33°04'38"W
 923.41'(M

&R)

N00°25'07"W 499.92'(M&R)

S8
9°

29
'3

4"
W

 2
49

.7
9'

(M
&R

)

N00°15'32"W 277.84'(M&R)

N
89

°5
7'

17
"W

10
0.

52
'(M

&R
)

S8
9°

47
'3

9"
E 

47
8.

19
'(M

&R
)

S00°38'14"E 1901.58'(M&R)

S8
9°

55
'2

6"
W

18
5.

01
'(M

&R
)

NE 9TH STREET

E 
N

O
R

TH
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E

AR
BO

R
 A

VE
N

U
E

N00°15'32"W
308.94'(M&R)

S89°47'24"E 100.00'(M&R)

S89°47'39"E 517.55'(M&R)

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2211.760

B
IG

 C
R

EE
K

 R
ID

G
E 

PL
A

T 
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

TE
C

H
: 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

3

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
06

/1
2/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

SE
C

O
N

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
1/

20
23

TH
IR

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
08

/1
1/

20
23

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T 

(L
O

T 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 P

LA
N

)

NOTE



M M

l

l l

l

l

l l

l

ll

l l

l

l l

l

l

l l

l

l

l l

l

ll

l l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l

l
l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l
l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

llllllllllllllllllllll
ll

l
ll

l

l
l

lllllllllll
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

llllllllllllllll
llllll

l
l

l
lll

l
lllll

l
l

l
l

l
l

ll
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l

l
l

ll
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
ll

l

ll

ll

l l l l

l

l

l l

l
l

l
l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
ll l

ll

l

l

l

l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

l

l

l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l l

l

1 2

3
4 5

6 7

8

9
10

11 12

131415

16

17

18

19

20

21

2223

OUTLOT 'Z'

OUTLOT 'W'

OUTLOT 'X'

O
U

TL
O

T 
'Y

'
OUTLOT 'T'

OUTLOT 'U'

OUTLOT 'V'

NE 9TH STREET

E 
N

O
R

TH
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E

OUTLOT 'S'

AR
BO

R
 A

VE
N

U
E

l l

ll

l l

ll

l

l

l

l

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2211.760

B
IG

 C
R

EE
K

 R
ID

G
E 

PL
A

T 
1

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

TE
C

H
: 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

3

FI
R

ST
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
06

/1
2/

20
23

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

SE
C

O
N

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
07

/2
1/

20
23

TH
IR

D
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
08

/1
1/

20
23

3

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T 

(G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

)



 

4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IOWA  50322 • P 515+369+4400 • F 515+369+4410 • WWW.CDA-ENG.COM 

 

 
July 20, 2023 
 
Honorable Mayor, City Council Members and Planning & Zoning Commission 
c/o Chelsea Huisman, City Manager 
City of Polk City 
112 Third Street 
Polk City, Iowa  50226 
 
RE: Big Creek Ridge Plat 1 

Preliminary Plat 
 
  
Dear Council Members and Honorable Mayor; 
 
On behalf of BCR, LLC, we are pleased to submit herewith the Preliminary Plat for Big Creek Ridge Plat 1 
located south of E. Northside Drive and east of N. 6th Street.  The project has 23 Single-Family lots on 
approximately 49 acres. 

 
We respectfully request your approval of the Preliminary Plat and a waiver of the 1,320 feet block length.  Our 
block length is approximately 1,360 feet.  We believe this minor difference is justified due to the large lots and 
matching the proposed access location to the east of this site.  

 
 

Sincerely, 
CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Dean Roghair, PE 
 
 
cc:   Eric Grubb, BCR, LLC 



 

4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IOWA  50322 • P 515+369+4400 • F 515+369+4410 • WWW.CDA-ENG.COM 

 

 
August 9, 2023 
 
Honorable Mayor & City Council Members 
c/o Chelsea Huisman, City Manager 
City of Polk City 
112 Third Street 
Polk City, Iowa  50226 
 
RE: Big Creek Ridge Plat 1 

Preliminary Plat 
 
  
Dear Council Members and Honorable Mayor; 
 
 
On behalf of BCR, LLC, we respectfully request the future sidewalk construction along E. Northside Drive be 
deferred as there are no existing sidewalks in the area and the nearest sidewalk connection is approximately 
1,900’ west of this site.  We propose that the developer be responsible for grading a platform for the sidewalk as 
each phase develops along the frontage of E. Northside Drive and the future sidewalk paving would be covered 
with a Petition & Waiver. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Dean Roghair, PE 
 
 
cc:   Eric Grubb, BCR, LLC 


	PZ Agenda -8.21.23
	June 19 2023 minutes PZ
	SitePlan-03_2023-08-16_LakesideFellowshipClassroomAdd
	SITE PLAN REVIEW

	Lakeside Fellowship Classroom Addition - Site Plan - 3rd Submittal - 2023-08-17
	Sheets and Views
	1 2306391-Site - 01-Cover
	2 2306391-Site - 02-Demo
	3 2306391-Site - 03-Dim
	4 2306391-Site - 04-Grading
	5 2306391-Site - 05-Grading
	6 2306391-Site - 06-Utility
	7 2306391-SWPPP - 05-SWPPP
	8 2306391-Site - 06-Landscape


	MASTERPLAN IMAGE
	EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	EXISTING BUILDING EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES
	MECHANICAL SCREENING PANELS
	PrelimPlatReview-03A_2023-08-16_BigCreekRidge
	PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW

	Big Creek Ridge Plat 1 Preliminary Plat 2023-08-11
	Sheets and Views
	1 2211760-Preliminary-Plat - 01-Cover
	2 2211760-Preliminary-Plat - 02-Dim
	3 2211760-Preliminary-Plat - 03-Grade-Utility


	City FinalPlatLetter 2023-07-20
	CityCouncil Sidewalk Letter 2023-08-09

